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REFERENCE:

Invitation to Bid #FFD-746, Specialty Enclosed Cube Van Body
ADDENDUM #1
Reference is made to Invitation to Bid #FFD-746 dated 7/3/08 scheduled to be due at 2:00 PM, 7/21/08.  The following clarifications, question and answer shall be made part of this Invitation to Bid.
See ITB, page 2, Minimum Qualifications – Replace with the following:

Vendor is required to have been in the business of selling and repairing public safety specialty bodies for a minimum of five (5) years.

The attached are draft drawings, the specifications will override the drawing.  


[image: image1.emf]swat van  sketches.pdf

  
[image: image2.emf]swat van  weights.pdf


Attached is a copy of the City of Seattle’s Contract and Specifications of the Swat Chassis.


[image: image3.emf]swat_chassis.pdf


NOTE:  the vendor is responsible for shuttling the van to their location and delivery of the finished van.
Add the following to Attachment #1, Page 1, Scope – It is the City’s desire to have the body to be weather tight, and that any option that reduces interior exposure to humidity shall be considered.  Body security is of primary importance, all options that restrict the ability for an unauthorized person to enter the body shall be considered as well.

Question:  
Is a performance bond required for this?
Answer:  
No
Question: 
What type of deadbolt?
Answer:
Attachment #1, page 3, Body Interior section, Item 8e, Deadbolt specification: Single sided (keyed on one side, knob on other) ANSI grade 2 commercial auxiliary deadbolt.  Example (Schlage B500 series, K2 commercial grade 2).
Question:
Attachment #1, page 8, Electrical section, Item 6a, how many lightheads do you want for the front and rear lightbars?
Answer:
Whelen EDGE series lightbar(s): Front lightbar shall be furnished with six (6) lightheads if the Opticom option is specified, or five (5) lightheads if the Opticom option is not specified (additional lighthead cost shall be included in the Opticom option).  Rear lightbar shall be furnished with five (5) light heads.

Question:
Attachment #1, page 9, Electrical section, Item 8, the Alpha part number doesn’t exist, what type do you want?
Answer:
Revise with the following - "Alpha" part number 7046, MIL-W-16878E Type D rather than : "Alpha" part number 7046, MIL-W-16878D Type D.  Wire shall be rated at 105° degrees Celsius / 3000V (per MIL-W-16878E type D) rather than the 125° degrees Celsius / 600 Volts listed.

Question:
Attachment #1, page 6, Body Interior section, Item 2 (c,d) – How are you going to secure the shotguns in the drawer, are you going to have them in cases, how are they going to be stored? 

Answer:
Add the following to Item 2 (c, d); Drawer(s) 3 and 4 – Drawers shall be fitted with storage trays for four (4) Benelli M1 super 90 shotguns per tray, shotguns shall be stored in an upright (barrel up, grip down) laying lengthwise in the drawer orientation.  Shotguns shall be stowed securely in felt lined racks. 

Question:
Attachment #1, page 6, Body Interior Secion, Item 2 (a, e, f, g, j, k) Are the cabinets going to be open, are you going to secure items with straps?

Answer:
Add the following to Body Interior section, Item 2 (a, e, f, g, j, k) (Cabinets: 1, 5, 6, 7, 10, and 11); Open cabinets shall be furnished with a ½” front lip for containment of boxes stored in cabinets, additional straps shall be the responsibility of the end user

Question:
Attachment #1, page 7, Electrical section, Item 4 - How many batteries and where should they be located?

Answer:
Electrical section, Item 4;  Battery configuration desired: The chassis battery shall be replaced with an AGM battery of an 800 CCA rating and similar physical size to the stock battery.   Chassis battery location shall be left to the discretion of the body builder.  Two (2) additional AGM batteries shall be supplied for the electrical accessories of the body (emergency lighting, interior lighting, awning, and any other accessories).  The batteries supplied shall be wired according to the attached wiring schematic.  The batteries dedicated to the body shall be located in the designated battery compartment of the body.
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Question:
Attachment #1, page 5, Body section, Item 28 - Can you provide more information regarding the installation of the awning?

Answer:
Body section, Item 28; Awning installation height on curb side of body: Awning installation height shall be within 5” from the roof line for curb side of the body.

Question:
Attachment #1, page 4, Body Section Item 14 - What “R” value are you looking for in the Body section, Item 14?

Answer:
Insulation specification for Body section, Item 14 should include a desired “R” value of over 4 (R4) for 1” thick insulation.

Attachment #1, page 11, Options section, Item #5 – If a bidder is interested, Federal Signal lighting products can be purchased through the City of Seattle contract with Federal Signal lighting, contact Rick Haggard (206-233-2785 for contact/contract information).

The deadline for questions has been updated to 2:00 PM, 7/25/08.
The due date for this Invitation to Bid has been updated to 2:00 PM, 7/30/08.

In all other respects, the Invitation to Bid remains unchanged.

Purchasing and Contracting Services Division

700 Fifth Ave., Suite 4112, Post Office Box 94687, Seattle, Washington 98124-4687
Purchasing: Tel:  (206) 684-0444 TDD:  (206) 615-0476  Fax: (206) 233-5155
Contracting: Tel:  (206) 684-0430 TDD:  (206) 615-0476  Fax: (206) 684-8286
Website:   www.cityofseattle.net/contract/ 
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